



#### **ABOUT US**

Ground Effects, has more than 30-years of automotive upfit experience. GFX Law, a Division of Ground Effects, Ltd., is committed to high quality, personal service, and unique products that provide outstanding value and longevity.

GFX Law is a custom shop for Mopar® Police Equipment.

www.gfxlaw.com

**COMPREHENSIVE - PRACTICAL - FOCUSED** 

### **GFX LAW**

4505 Rhodes Drive, Windsor, ON N8W 5R8 1-800-739-6837 | www.gfxlaw.com

This material contains confidential and proprietary information owned by Ground Effects, LLC. It is for the use of Ground Effects and its authorized dealers only and may not be otherwise used, released or reprinted without Ground Effect's prior permission.

All pricing is in USD and is subject to change without notification. Please contact GFX Law for updated pricing and customized options.

Version 1 – November 2021

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Dodge Charger Pursuit 2022	4
Electrical Systems & Pre-Wiring Services	5
Antenna Options	5
Siren & Lighting System	6
Siren Speaker	6
Light Bars	7
Perimeter Lighting	8-9
Push Bumpers	9
Consoles & Accessories	9
Rear Seating & Prisoner Containment	10
Weapon Storage	10
Additional Options	10
Graphics, Paint & Wraps	11
OEM Options	11
Dodge Durango Pursuit SSV/2022	12
Electrical Systems & Pre-Wiring Services	
Antenna Options	
Electronics Mounting & Cooling	14
Siren & Lighting System	
Siren Speaker	15
Light Bars	15
Perimeter Lighting	16-17
Push Bumpers	17
Consoles	17
Rear Seating & Prisoner Containment	18
Weapon Storage	18
Additional Options	19
Graphics, Paint & Wraps	19
OEM Options	19
Dodge Ram 1500 SSV 2022	20
Electrical Systems & Pre-Wiring Services	
Antenna Options	21
Siren & Lighting System	
Siren Speaker	22
Light Bars	22
Perimeter Lighting	23-24
Spotlights	24
Push Bumpers	24
Consoles	25
Weapon Storage	26
Additional Options	26



# DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT 2022

99823A (USA) OR 99845A (CAN)
FOR SHIP THRU VEHICLE UPFITTING

#### ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS & PRE-WIRING SERVICES | ANTENNA OPTIONS

DESCRIPTION	SALES CODE	SELECT
ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS & PRE-WIRING SERVICES		
BATTERY DISCHARGE PROTECTION TIMER Features Havis charge guard electrical monitoring & protection with adjustable timer. M/H AYE OR AYW	EHFTC1A	
PRE-WIRED OEM LAPTOP CABLE RE-ROUTE TO CONSOLE Re-routes AYW/AYE harness wire "computer" to console (default location trunk). Recommended with any cockpit mounted computer. M/H AYE OR AYW	EADCA1	
PRE-WIRED MOTOROLA TRANSMITTER KIT (remote mounting style Contains HKN4191B, HKN6188B & HKN6168B cabling and connectors. Compatible with Motorola APX and XTL two-piece radios. M/H AYE OR AYW	EMCCC1	
PRE-WIRED MOTOROLA REMOTE SPEAKER KIT Mounted within the front cockpit.	EMRCA1	
BLACKOUT MODULE InterMotive Blackout Module turns off brake, and tail lights when activated and restores full operation at 20-mph.	EAACD1	
OFFICER PROTECTION SYSTEM InterMotive Officer Protection Package alerts driver to approaches from rear of vehicle when engaged. Rolls up windows, sounds alert tone, turns on rear view camera, turns on reverse lights, and locks doors.	EIACC1	
POLICE INTERFACE MODULE InterMotive Police Interface Module combines Blackout Module, Officer Protection Package, and provides choice of switch function, Auto Park Override, and integrates Secure Park for weapons release.	EAACA3	
ANTENNA OPTIONS		
0-1000 MHz ANTENNA NO-CONNECTOR	AAAAB1A	
MULTI BAND ANTENNA CABLE-MINI UHF	AAAAB1B	
MULTI BAND ANTENNA CABLE-BNC MALE	AAAAB1C	
MULTI BAND ANTENNA CABLE-TYPE N	AAAAB1D	
MULTI BAND ANTENNA CABLE-SMA	AAAAB1E	
MULTI BAND ANTENNA CABLE-UHF PL259	AAAAB1F	



6

## **EXPRESS ORDER PROGRAM**

#### SIREN & LIGHTING SYSTEM | SIREN SPEAKER

DESCRIPTION		SALES CODE	SELECT
SIREN & LIGHT	ING SYSTEM		
WHELEN CORE SYSTEM  All the features of the Core Siren System with GFX's Plug & Play integration with Charger option code AYE OR AYW-Wire Harness and PDC. Our Plug & Play System eliminates soldiering and assures consistent wiring from vehicle to vehicle for easier service if needed. GFX enhances the OEM Harness by splitting light head circuits so that each individual light head can be controlled separately, giving total control of light functions, flash pattern and intensity.  Includes: Horn Ring Transfer • Individual Light Head Control • Cruise Mode • Takedown • Park Kill • Traffic Advisor • Door Open  • Weapon Lock Output • Load Management • Back Lighting • Day/Night Lighting • Flash Pattern Control • Steering Wheel AUX Buttons  • Front & Rear Wig Wag • Headlight Sense • Alarm Sense • PA System/Microphone			
CHOICE OF	21 Button with 4 position slide	EWSTQ2A	
CHOICE OF CONTROL PAD:	13 Button with rotary knob and 4 position slide	EWSTQ2B	
	14 Button hand held with microphone	EWSTQ2C	
SIREN SPEAKEI	₹		
SINGLE 100W INTERNAL MOUNTED WHELEN SA315P SIREN SPEAKER WITH AYW  EWSGB1			
SINGLE 100W INTERNAL MOUNTED WHELEN SA315P SIREN SPEAKER WITH AYE  AYE**			
DUAL 100W INTERN	AL MOUNTED WHELEN SA315P SIREN SPEAKERS WITH AYE	EWSGA1	
RELOCATE SIREN SPEAKER TO PUSH BUMPER WITH AYE  EASGA1			
SINGLE 100W PUSH BUMPER MOUNTED WHELEN SA315P SIREN SPEAKER WITH AYW  EWSGG1			
DUAL 100W PUSH BUMPER MOUNTED WHELEN SA315P SIREN SPEAKERS WITH AYW  EWSGD1			
DUAL 100W PUSH B	SUMPER MOUNTED WHELEN SA315P SIREN SPEAKERS WITH AYE	EWSGF1	

#### **LIGHT BARS**

DESCRIPTION	SALES CODE	SELECT
LIGHT BARS		
ROOF MOUNTED 48" WHELEN LIBERTY II SOLO WCX Features WeCanX programming capability, Alley, Takedown, Photocell, Driver: Red & Passenger: Blue Solo LED Lightheads.	EWLAW1AX	
ROOF MOUNTED 48" WHELEN LIBERTY II DUO WCX Features WeCanX programming capability, Alley, Takedown, Photocell, Front: Red/White & Blue/White, Rear: Red/Amber & Blue/Amber Duo LED Lightheads.	EWLAY2AX	
ROOF MOUNTED 48" WHELEN LEGACY SOLO WCX Features WeCanX programming capability, Alley, Takedown, Photocell, Driver: Red & Passenger: Blue Solo LED Lightheads.	EWLAB1AX	
ROOF MOUNTED 48" WHELEN LEGACY DUO WCX Features WeCanX programming capability, Alley, Takedown, Photocell, Front: Red/White & Blue/White, Rear: Red/Amber & Blue/Amber Duo LED Lightheads.	EWLAH1AX	
FRONT VISOR MOUNTED WHELEN FST INNER EDGE-10 LAMP SOLO WCX Features WeCanX, Takedown, Driver: Red & Passenger: Blue Solo LED Lightheads.	EWLVO2AX	
FRONT VISOR MOUNTED WHELEN FST INNER EDGE-10 LAMP DUO WCX Features WeCanX, Driver: Red/White & Passenger: Blue/White Duo LED Lightheads.	EWLVR1AX	
<b>REAR DECK MOUNTED WHELEN RST INNER EDGE-10 LAMP SOLO WCX</b> Features WeCanX, Takedown, Driver: Red & Passenger: Blue Solo LED Lightheads.	EWLDR1AX	
<b>REAR DECK MOUNTED WHELEN RST INNER EDGE-10 LAMP DUO WCX</b> Features WeCanX, Driver: Red/White & Passenger: Blue/White Duo LED Lightheads.	EWLDZ1AX	
PHOTOCELL SENSOR FOR WHELEN CORE/CANTROL  Designed to allow for specific priority programming such as auto day/night light intensity.  RECOMMENDED WITH INNER EDGE WHEN ROOF MOUNTED LIGHTBAR IS NOT PURCHASED.	EWLDY1A	



# **EXPRESS ORDER PROGRAM**

#### **PERIMETER LIGHTING**

DESCRIPTION		SALES CODE	SELECT
PERIMETER LIG	HTING		
	ILLE LIGHTS SOLO – WHELEN T-ION kterior for superior visibility.		
	RED/BLUE	EWLGE1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	EWLGE1BB	
	RED/RED	EWLGE1RR	
	ILLE LIGHTS SOLO – WHELEN T-ION nt fascia grille for unmarked appearance.		
	RED/BLUE	EWLGP1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	EWLGP1BB	
	RED/RED	EWLGP1RR	
	GHTS SOLO – WHELEN MINI T-ION t fascia for additional corner lighting.		
	RED/BLUE	EWLFI1RB	
CHOICE OF COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	EWLFI1BB	
	RED/RED	EWLFI1RR	
	JAL WITH CLEAR PUDDLE LIGHTS – WHELEN LINSV2 ror for 180° side visibility and ground lighting while door is open.		
	RED/BLUE	EWLME2RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	EWLME2BB	
	RED/RED	EWLME2RR	
_	AM LIGHTS – WHELEN ION shell for increased forward & intersection visibility.		
	RED/BLUE	EWLMA2RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	EWLMA2BB	
	RED/RED	EWLMA2RR	
	<b>DLO – WHELEN T-ION</b> I for reduced/eliminated backflash, mounted horizontally in the rear door window, for ad	ditional side lighting.	
	RED/BLUE	EWLBH1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	EWLBH1BB	
	RED/RED	EWLBH1RR	
REAR CORNER LIGHTS SOLO – WHELEN MINI T-ION  Mounted in the rear fascia for additional side lighting.			
	RED/BLUE	EWLRJ1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	EWLRJ1BB	
	RED/RED	EWLRJ1RR	

#### PERIMETER LIGHTING | PUSH BUMPERS | CONSOLES & ACCESSORIES

DESCRIPTION		SALES CODE	SELECT
PERIMETER LIG	GHTING		
	. <b>IGHTS SOLO – WHELEN T-ION</b> d for reduced/eliminated backflash, mounted horizontally in the rear door window, for ac	lditional side lighting.	
	RED/BLUE	EWLDT1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	EWLDT1BB	
	RED/RED	EWLDT1RR	
	SOLO – WHELEN T-ION nile trunk lid is open.		
	RED/BLUE	EWLTB2RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	EWLTB2BB	
LLD COLOR.	RED/RED	EWLTB2RR	
	HT RACE TRACK FLASH  If T-Connectors to alternate flash the inboard & outboard tail lamp sections to le Warning System.	EALTE3	
PUSH BUMPER	S S		
SETINA PB400 PUS Features GFX Law's	H BUMPER exclusive design for speaker mounting and superior corrosion protection.	JSBGA2	
Features GFX Law's Two solo lights rece	exclusive design for speaker mounting and superior corrosion protection. ss mounted in top cross bar. Includes independent light head control. uration-Red-Driver's Side, Blue-Passenger's side.	JSBGK2	
Features GFX Law's e recess mounted in t	SSH BUMPER WITH WHELEN ION LIGHTS – RED/BLUE (4) xclusive design for speaker mounting and superior corrosion protection. Two solo lights top cross bar and two solo lights mounted in side plates. Includes independent light light configuration-Red-Driver's Side, Blue-Passenger's side.	JSBGI2	
CONSOLES & A	ACCESSORIES		
Features 17" of mou	R SPECIFIC STOUT MOUNT CONSOLE unting space on a one-piece housing console, reduced height between seats and penclose top, includes cup holder and tilt swivel arm rest.	IHCCA1D	
Console side mount docking cradles call M/H CUG OR IHCCA	TH SWING ARM – 8.5" POLE MOUNT WITH SWING ARM AND TILT SWIVEL DEVICE.  Allows for customer addition of docking station or cradle. For docking stations or GFX Law for further information.  ALD  ADCA1 RE-WIRE TO CONSOLE	IHCCX2	
DUAL MAGNETIC N	MICROPHONE BRACKETS	IAACB1	
BROTHER ARMRES' Replaces standard to roll-feed printers. M/H CUG OR IHCCA	ilt/swivel arm rest with Havis C-ARPB-114 compatible with Brother 6 & 7 Pocket Jet	IHMCE1	



10

# **EXPRESS ORDER PROGRAM**

#### REAR SEATING & PRISONER CONTAINMENT | WEAPON STORAGE | ADDITIONAL OPTIONS

DESCRIPTION	SALES CODE	SELECT
REAR SEATING & PRISONER CONTAINMENT		
SETINA TPO SEAT REPLACEMENT WITH CENTER PULL SEAT BELTS  Designed polymer to maximize occupancy and features recessed molded handcuff accommodation.	ISQEG1	
SETINA SLIDING CENTER WINDOW PARTITION-EXTRA REAR LEG ROOM DESIGN WITH RECESSED PANEL FOR WEAPONS OR OTHER EQUIPMENT. METAL SECURITY SCREEN WITH 3" DOCUMENT SLOT. Features sliding coated polycarbonate window with vinyl coated expanded metal security screen with 3" document slot.	ISQBS1	
SETINA SLIDING CENTER WINDOW PARTITION WITH RECESSED PANEL FOR WEAPONS OR OTHER EQUIPMENT. METAL SECURITY SCREEN WITH 3" DOCUMENT SLOT Features sliding coated polycarbonate window with vinyl coated expanded metal security screen with 3" document slot.	ISQBE2	
SETINA REAR SEAT SINGLE OCCUPANT POLY PARTITION WITH FULL SEAT REPLACEMENT Features space saving polycarbonate & steel panels to separate prisoner containment from remaining rear seating. M/H ISQEG1 TPO seat replacement	ISQBV1B	
SETINA TPO REAR DOOR PANEL COVERS Features seamless polymer contour fit and OEM door lock disable.	ISQED1	
SETINA STEEL VERTICAL WINDOW GUARD Designed for high strength, visibility and ventilation.	ISQEC1	
SETINA POLYCARBONATE VERTICAL WINDOW GUARDS  Designed for high strength, visibility, ventilation and features impact/scratch resistance coated polycarbonate.	ISQEB1	
WEAPON STORAGE		
SETINA SINGLE WEAPON LOCK T-RAIL – 1 XL WITH CUT KEY Partition mounted for a single rifle or shotgun. For more options, please contact GFX LAW. M/H ISQBS1 OR ISQBE2	ISWID1A	
SETINA SINGLE WEAPON LOCK T-RAIL – 1 XL WITH HANDCUFF KEY Partition mounted for a single rifle or shotgun. For more options, please contact GFX LAW. M/H ISQBS1 OR ISQBE2	ISWID1B	
SETINA DUAL WEAPON LOCK T-RAIL – 1 XL HANDCUFF & 1 SM CLAMP WITH CUT KEY Partition mounted for two rifles and/or shotguns. For more options, please contact GFX LAW. M/H ISQBS1 OR ISQBE2	ISWIB1A	
SETINA DUAL WEAPON LOCK T-RAIL – 1 XL HANDCUFF & 1 SM CLAMP WITH HANDCUFF KEY Partition mounted for two rifles and/or shotguns. For more options, please contact GFX LAW. M/H ISQBS1 OR ISQBE2	ISWIB1B	
ADDITIONAL OPTIONS		
FRONT DOOR BALLISTIC PANELS WITH NIJ LEVEL IIIA PROTECTION Features 13 ply Kevlar front driver & passenger protection.	JOXOA2	
FRONT DOOR CHECK STRAPS  Design patented to reduce strain on OEM Door swing hinges.	IAOWA1	

#### GRAPHICS, PAINT & WRAPS | OEM OPTIONS

DESCRIPTION	SALES CODE	SELECT
GRAPHICS, PAINT & WRAPS		
VINYL WRAPPED 3M WHITE FRONT DOORS	JAGIE1	
VINYL WRAPPED 3M WHITE FRONT & REAR DOORS	JAGIF1	
VINYL WRAPPED 3M WHITE ROOF	JAGIG1	
PAINTED WHITE ROOF PANEL (PW7 BASE COAT/CLEAR COAT WHITE)	JAUAA1	
PAINTED WHITE FRONT DOORS (PW7 BASE COAT/CLEAR COAT WHITE)	JAUWA1	
PAINTED WHITE FRONT & REAR DOORS (PW7 BASE COAT/CLEAR COAT WHITE)	JAUWB1	

#### **OEM OPTIONS**

#### AYW -

Pre-wires vehicle for most Emergency Equipment, including radios, Siren Systems, computers, cameras, radar, modem, lightbars and printers. 200-amp power Distribution Center. Supplies 13-pre-wired lighthead locations through out the vehicle with weather resistant connectors. Simplifies wire planning for any installer.

#### **AYE - PATROL VEHICLE PREP PACKAGE**

Pre-wires vehicle for most Emergency Equipment, including radios, Siren Systems, computers, cameras, radar, modem, lightbars and printers. 200-amp power Distribution Center. Supplies 13-pre-wired lighthead locations through out the vehicle with weather resistant connectors. Simplifies wire planning for any installer. Includes: slide out trunk tray, trunk fan and behind grille 100-watt Siren Speaker.

#### **CBT - FRONT SEAT STAB PANELS**

#### **CUG - POLICE CENTER CONSOLE**

Provides a safe and secure mounting location for Radios, Siren Control Pads, and Computers. Contains cupholder and Tilt Swivel Armrest and filler plates to enclose top. 23" of mounting space with approximately 6" depth.

#### XDV & XDG - DRIVER'S & PASSENGER SIDE LEVEL III+ BALLISTIC PANELS

Engineered to provide superior fit and ballistic protection. Covers 3.9 sq. ft with multiple hit cable ballistic steel provide protection from top to bottom and front to back of front doors.

#### **TBH - SPARE TIRE RELOCATION BRACKET**

Relocates spare tire to function with trunk trays.



# DODGE DURANGO PURSUIT SSV/2022

99823A (USA) OR 99845A (CAN)
FOR SHIP THRU VEHICLE UPFITTING

#### ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS & PRE-WIRING SERVICES | ANTENNA OPTIONS

DESCRIPTION	SALES CODE	SELECT
ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS & PRE-WIRING SERVICES		
UNDER HOOD (UH) GRILLE LIGHT & SIREN SPEAKER HARNESS Features additional wiring for extra police equipment/lighting, includes: • Light Pairs x2 • Wig Wag Passenger/Driver • 4 AUX Leads UH • Speaker Pair UH Not required with XPW	D-EAPGA2	
<b>REMOTE MOUNTED AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY STUDS</b> Features two 125-amp fused battery cables routed to cargo area (battery) and console (ignition).	V6: D-EAEOA1A	
Not required with XPW	V8: D-EAEOA1	
BATTERY DISCHARGE PROTECTION TIMER Features Havis charge guard electrical monitoring & protection with adjustable timer. M/H XPW	D-EHFTC2A	
PRE-WIRED MOTOROLA REMOTE MOUNT TRANSFER KIT Contains HKN4191B, HKN6188B & HKN6168B cabling and connectors -compatible with Motorola APX and XTL two-piece radios. M/H XPW	D-EMCCC1	
PRE-WIRED MOTOROLA REMOTE SPEAKER KIT Mounted within the front cockpit.	D-EMRCA1	
GROUND PACKAGE & ENGINE NOISE SUPPRESSION	V6: D-JAOOA2	
Features grounding straps on engine block (1), exhaust system (2), hood (2) and liftgate (2).	V8: D-JAOOB2	
POLICE INTERFACE MODULE InterMotive Police Interface Module combines Blackout Module, Officer Protection Package, and provides choice of switch function, Auto Park Override, and integrates Secure Park for weapons release.	D-EIACA2	
OFFICER PROTECTION SYSTEM Intermotive Officer Protection Package alerts driver to approaches from rear of vehicle when engaged. Rolls up windows, sounds alert tone, turns on rear view camera, turns on reverse lights, and locks doors.	D-EIACC1	
<b>BLACKOUT MODULE</b> InterMotive Blackout Module turns off brake and tail lights when activated and restores full operation at 20-mph.	D-EAACD1	
ANTENNA OPTIONS		
0-1000 MHz ANTENNA NO-CONNECTOR	D-AAAAB1A	
MULTI BAND ANTENNA CABLE-MINI UHF	D-AAAAB1B	
MULTI BAND ANTENNA CABLE-BNC MALE	D-AAAAB1C	
MULTI BAND ANTENNA CABLE-TYPE N	D-AAAAB1D	
MULTI BAND ANTENNA CABLE-SMA	D-AAAAB1E	
MULTI BAND ANTENNA CABLE-UHF PL259	D-AAAAB1F	



14

# **EXPRESS ORDER PROGRAM**

#### ELECTRONICS MOUNTING & COOLING | SIREN & LIGHTING SYSTEM

DESCRIPTION		SALES CODE	SELECT
ELECTRONICS	MOUNTING & COOLING		
	OR WITH PARTITION  up on gas struts for access to sliding electronics mounting tray. Spray on bed liner  -ISQEI1	D-IATOD1	
	OR WITHOUT PARTITION  up on gas struts for access to sliding electronics mounting tray. Spray on bed liner	D-IATOD1A	
	LOCATED INSIDE REAR CARGO STORAGE nch aluminum mounting surface for electronic equipment.	D-IAATD2	
	LOCATED INSIDE REAR CARGO STORAGE WITH GROUND KIT nch aluminum mounting surface for electronic equipment.	D-IAATD2A	
ELECTRONIC TRAY Mounted within cary N/A with D-IATOD1	go storage area to help moderate temperatures.	D-IAATC1	
SIREN & LIGHT	ING SYSTEM		
WHELEN CORE SYSTEM  All the features of the Core Siren System with GFX's Plug & Play integration with Durango option code XPW-Wire Harness and PDC.  Our Plug & Play System eliminates soldering and assures consistent wiring from vehicle to vehicle for easier service if needed. GFX enhances the OEM Harness by splitting light head circuits so that each individual light head can be controlled separately, giving total control of light functions, flash pattern and intensity.  Includes: Horn Ring Transfer • Individual Light Head Control • Cruise Mode • Takedown • Park Kill • Traffic Advisor  • Door Open • Weapon Lock Output • Load Management • Back Lighting • Day/Night Lighting • Flash Pattern Control  • Dashboard AUX Buttons • Front & Rear Wig Wag • Headlight Sense • Alarm Sense • PA System/Microphone			
	21 Button with 4 position slide	D-EWSTQ3A	
CHOICE OF	13 Button with rotary knob and 4 position slide	D-EWSTQ3B	
CONTROL PAD:	14 Button hand held with microphone	D-FWSTO3C	

#### SIREN SPEAKER | LIGHT BARS

DESCRIPTION	SALES CODE	SELECT
SIREN SPEAKER		
SINGLE 100W INTERNAL MOUNTED WHELEN SA315P SIREN SPEAKER AND BRACKET M/H XPW OR D-EAPGA2	D-EWSGB1A	
SINGLE 100W PUSH BUMPER MOUNTED WHELEN SA315P SIREN SPEAKER M/H XPW OR D-EAPGA2 M/H PUSH BUMPER	D-EWSGG1	
DUAL 100W PUSH BUMPER MOUNTED WHELEN SA315P SIREN SPEAKERS M/H XPW OR D-EAPGA2 M/H PUSH BUMPER	D-EWSGC1	
LIGHT BARS		
ROOF MOUNTED 48" WHELEN LIBERTY II SOLO WCX Features WeCanX programming capability, Alley, Takedown, Photocell, Driver: Red & Passenger: Blue Solo LED Lightheads.	D-EWLAW1AX	
ROOF MOUNTED 48" WHELEN LIBERTY II DUO WCX Features WeCanX programming capability, Alley, Photocell, Front: Red/White & Blue/White, Rear: Red/Amber & Blue/Amber Duo LED Lightheads.	D-EWLAY2AX	
<b>ROOF MOUNTED 48" WHELEN LEGACY SOLO WCX</b> Features WeCanX programming capability, Alley, Takedown, Photocell, Driver: Red & Passenger: Blue Solo LED Lightheads.	D-EWLAB1AX	
<b>ROOF MOUNTED 48" WHELEN LEGACY DUO WCX</b> Features WeCanX programming capability, Alley, Photocell, Front: Red/White & Blue/White, Rear: Red/Amber & Blue/Amber Duo LED Lightheads.	D-EWLAH1AX	
FRONT VISOR MOUNTED WHELEN FST INNER EDGE-10 LAMP SOLO WCX Features WeCanX, Takedown, Driver: Red & Passenger: Blue Solo LED Lightheads.	D-EWLVO2AX	
FRONT VISOR MOUNTED WHELEN XLP INNER EDGE-12 LAMP DUO WCX Features WeCanX, Driver: Red/White & Passenger: Blue/White Duo LED Lightheads.	D-EWLVR1AX	
<b>UPPER REAR WINDOW MOUNTED WHELEN RST INNER EDGE-10 LAMP SOLO WCX</b> Features WeCanX, Takedown, Driver: Red & Passenger: Blue Solo LED End Flashers, with 8: Amber Traffic Advisor.	D-EWLDR1AX	
UPPER REAR WINDOW MOUNTED WHELEN RST INNER EDGE-10 LAMP DUO WCX Features WeCanX, Driver: Red/Amber & Passenger: Blue/Amber DuoLED Lightheads.	D-EWLDZ1AX	
WHELEN PHOTOCELL SENSOR FOR CORE/CANTROL SIREN SYSTEMS  Designed to allow for specific priority programming such as auto day/night light intensity.  RECOMMENDED WITH INNER EDGE WHEN ROOF MOUNTED LIGHTBAR IS NOT PURCHASED.	D-EWLDY1A	



# **EXPRESS ORDER PROGRAM**

#### **PERIMETER LIGHTING**

DESCRIPTION		SALES CODE	SELECT
PERIMETER LIG	HTING		
	IGHTS SOLO – WHELEN T-ION kterior for superior visibility.		
	RED/BLUE	D-EWLGE1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	D-EWLGE1BB	
	RED/RED	D-EWLGE1RR	
	IGHTS SOLO – WHELEN T-ION nt fascia grille for unmarked appearance.		
	RED/BLUE	D-EWLGP1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	D-EWLGP1BB	
LLD COLON.	RED/RED	D-EWLGP1RR	
	TH CLEAR PUDDLE LIGHTS – WHELEN LINSV2 ror for 180° side visibility and ground lighting while door is open.		
	RED/BLUE	D-EWLME1RB	
CHOICE OF COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	D-EWLME1BB	
	RED/RED	D-EWLME1RR	
	AM LIGHTS – WHELEN ION r shell for increased forward & intersection visibility.		
	RED/BLUE	D-EWLMG1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	D-EWLMG1BB	
	RED/RED	D-EWLMG1RR	
	/ SIDE LIGHTS SOLO – WHELEN T-ION d for reduced/eliminated back flash, mounted in the rear cargo window for additiona	l side lighting.	
	RED/BLUE	D-EWLQE1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	D-EWLQE1BB	
	RED/RED	D-EWLQE1RR	
	NTED LIGHTS SOLO – WHELEN T-ION d for reduced/eliminated back flash, mounted in top of rear window for rear visibility		
	RED/BLUE	D-EWLDT1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	D-EWLDT1BB	
LLD COLOR.	RED/RED	D-EWLDT1RR	
	ITS SOLO – WHELEN MINI T-ION fascia for additional side lighting.		
	RED/BLUE	D-EWLRJ1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	D-EWLRJ1BB	
LLD COLUR.	RED/RED	D-EWLRJ1RR	

GFX LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLES

#### PERIMETER LIGHTING | PUSH BUMPERS | CONSOLES

DESCRIPTION		SALES CODE	SELECT
PERIMETER LI	GHTING		
REAR IN-LAMP LIGHTS SOLO – WHELEN VERTEX  Mounted in reverse light cavity for superior light output & visibility.			
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	RED/BLUE	D-EWLRF1RB	
	BLUE/BLUE	D-EWLRF1BB	
	RED/RED	D-EWLRF1RR	
_	DLE LIGHTS SOLO – WHELEN ION hile lift gate is open.		
	RED/BLUE	D-EWLTA1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	D-EWLTA1BB	
	RED/RED	D-EWLTA1RR	
	<b>GHT RACE TRACK FLASH</b> M T-connectors to alternate flash the inboard & outboard tail lamp sections to create ning system.	D-EALTE3	
PUSH BUMPER	RS		
SETINA PB400 PUS Features GFX Law's	SH BUMPER exclusive design for speaker mounting and superior corrosion protection.	D-JSBGI2	
Features GFX Law's	USH BUMPER WITH WHELEN ION LIGHTS - RED/BLUE (2) exclusive design for speaker mounting and superior corrosion protection. Includes nead control. Default light configuration-Red-Driver's Side, Blue-Passenger's side.	D-JSBGK2	
Features GFX Law's lights recess mount	ush Bumper with whelen ion lights – Red/Blue (4) exclusive design for speaker mounting and superior corrosion protection. Two solo ized in top cross bar and two solo lights mounted in side plates. Includes independent Default light configuration-Red-Driver's Side, Blue-Passenger's side. PGA2	D-JSBGH2	
CONSOLES			
Features 23" of mo	<b>GO PURSUIT SPECIFIC CONSOLE</b> unting space, cup holder, tilt swivel arm rest and internal mount heavy duty ole. Ready to accept motion devices and docking stations.	D-IHCCB1D	
Features 15" of mo	RANGO SPECIFIC CONSOLE unting space, cup holder, tilt swivel arm rest and internal mount heavy duty ole. Ready to accept motion devices and docking stations.	D-IHCCF2	
	DUNT WITH SWING ARM MOTION DEVICE  D providing motion device & tilt swivel. Call GFX Law for additional docking and bunting systems.	D-IHCCX2	
	T MOUNT PRINTER  tilt/swivel arm rest with Havis C-ARPB-1014 compatible with Brother 6 & 7 Pocket Jet  CCB1D	D-IHMCE1	



18

# **EXPRESS ORDER PROGRAM**

#### REAR SEATING & PRISONER CONTAINMENT | WEAPON STORAGE

DESCRIPTION	SALES CODE	SELECT
REAR SEATING & PRISONER CONTAINMENT		
SETINA TPO SEAT REPLACEMENT WITH CENTER PULL SEAT BELTS  Designed to maximize occupancy and features recessed molded handcuff accommodation. TPO polymer for easy biohazard cleanup and Setina's retractable center pull seatbelt system for officer safety.  Includes D-ISQBP1 Cargo Partition	D-ISQEI1	
SETINA REAR SEAT 10-C-XL STEEL PARTITION  Extra legroom design for ease of entry and egress from passenger side rear seat. Features sliding coated polycarbonate window with vinyl coated expanded metal security screen with 3" document slot and recessed panel.	D-ISQBO2	
SETINA REAR SEAT 10-C-RP STEEL PARTITION WITH RECESSED PANEL Features sliding coated polycarbonate window with vinyl coated expanded metal security screen with 3" document slot with recessed panel.	D-ISQBE2	
SETINA REAR SEAT SINGLE OCCUPANT POLY PARTITION WITH FULL SEAT REPLACEMENT Features space saving polycarbonate & steel panels to separate prisoner containment from remaining rear seating. M/H D-ISQEI1	D-ISQBV1B	
SETINA TPO DOOR PANEL COVERS Features seamless polymer contour fit and OEM door lock disable.	D-ISQEG1	
SETINA STEEL VERTICAL WINDOW GUARD  Designed for high strength, visibility and ventilation.	D-ISQEF1	
SETINA POLYCARBONATE VERTICAL WINDOW GUARDS  Designed for high strength, visibility, ventilation and features impact/scratch resistance coated polycarbonate.	D-ISQEB1	
SETINA STEEL VERTICAL CARGO AND REAR QUARTER WINDOW GUARDS Features high strength protection of cargo area & designed to accommodate most traffic advisor systems.	D-ISQEJ1	
SETINA 12-VS CARGO PARTITION Features vinyl coated expanded metal window.	D-ISQBP1	
WEAPON STORAGE		
SETINA SINGLE WEAPON LOCK T-RAIL – 1 XL HANDCUFF WITH CUT KEY Partition mounted for a single rifle or shotgun. For more options, please contact GFX LAW. M/H D-ISQBO2 or D-ISQBE2 partition	D-ISWBA1A	
SETINA SINGLE WEAPON LOCK T-RAIL – 1 XL HANDCUFF WITH HANDCUFF KEY Partition mounted for a single rifle or shotgun. For more options, please contact GFX LAW. M/H D-ISQBO2 or D-ISQBE2 partition	D-ISWBA1B	
SETINA DUAL WEAPON LOCK T-RAIL – 1 XL HANDCUFF & 1 SMALL CLAMP WITH CUT KEY Partition mounted for two rifles and/or shotguns. For more options, please contact GFX LAW. M/H D-ISQBO2 or D-ISQBE2 partition	D-ISWIB1A	
SETINA DUAL WEAPON LOCK T-RAIL – 1 XL HANDCUFF & 1 SMALL CLAMP WITH HANDCUFF KEY Partition mounted for two rifles and/or shotguns. For more options, please contact GFX LAW. M/H D-ISQBO2 or D-ISQBE2 partition	D-ISWIB1B	
GFX CUSTOM TRIPLE WEAPON LOCK T-RAIL – 2 XL HANDCUFF & 1 SMALL CLAMP Partition mounted for three rifles and/or shotguns. For more options, please contact GFX LAW. M/H D-ISQBV1B partition	D-ISWIG1	

#### ADDITIONAL OPTIONS | GRAPHICS, PAINT & WRAPS | OEM OPTIONS

DESCRIPTION	SALES CODE	SELECT
ADDITIONAL OPTIONS		
<b>FRONT DOOR BALLISTIC PANELS WITH NIJ LEVEL IIIA PROTECTION</b> Features 13 ply Kevlar front driver & passenger protection.	D-JAXOB2	
FRONT DOOR CHECK STRAPS  Design patented to reduce strain on OEM Door swing hinges.  INCLUDED WITH XDV AND XDG	D-IAOWA2	
ALL WEATHER FLOOR MATS Blueline GFX Edition-Front & 2nd row floor mat set.	D-IAAPA1	
ALL WEATHER FLOOR MATS Blueline GFX Edition-Front floor mat set	D-IAAPA1A	
GRAPHICS, PAINT & WRAPS		
VVINYL WRAPPED 3M WHITE FRONT DOORS	D-JAGIE1	
VINYL WRAPPED 3M WHITE FRONT & REAR DOORS	D-JAGIF1	
PAINTED WHITE ROOF PANEL (PW7 WHITE)	D-JAUAA1	
PAINTED WHITE FRONT DOORS (PW7 WHITE)	D-JAUWA1	
PAINTED WHITE FRONT & REAR DOORS (PW7 WHITE)	D-JAUWB1	

#### **OEM OPTIONS**

#### XPW - POLICE EQUIPMENT WIRING HARNESS & POWER DISTRIBUTION CENTER (XWK)

Pre-wires vehicle for most emergency equipment, including radios, siren systems, computers, cameras, radar, modem, lightbars and printers. Supplies 13-pre-wired lighthead locations through out the vehicle with weather resistant connectors. Simplifies wire planning for any installer.

#### **CUG - POLICE CENTER CONSOLE**

Provides a safe and secure mounting location for radios, siren control pads, and computers. Contains cupholder and tilt swivel armrest and filler plates to enclose top. 23" of mounting space with approximately 8" depth.

#### XDV & XDG - DRIVER'S & PASSENGER SIDE LEVEL III+ BALLISTIC PANELS

Engineered to provide superior fit and ballistic protection. Covers 3.9 sq. ft with multiple hit cable ballistic steel provide protection from top to bottom and front to back of front doors.

#### LNF - DRIVER'S SIDE L.E.D. SPOT LAMP

Custom designed A-Pillar mounted spotlight with Whelen L.E.D. 2-degree par 46 spot light bulb. LNA-matching passenger side spot lamp.

#### **LNA - MATCHING PASSENGER SIDE SPOT LAMP**



# **DODGE RAM 1500 SSV 2022**

99823A (USA) OR 99845A (CAN)
FOR SHIP THRU VEHICLE UPFITTING

#### ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS & PRE-WIRING SERVICES | ANTENNA OPTIONS | SIREN & LIGHTING SYSTEM

DESCRIPTION		SALES CODE	SELECT
<b>ELECTRICAL SY</b>	STEMS & PRE-WIRING SERVICES		
	PDC-SUPPLIES POWER, GROUND AND LIGHTING CIRCUITS FOR MOST E EQUIPMENT AND EMERGENCY LIGHTS AND SIRENS.	R-EAPEB2A	
	AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY  np fused battery cables routed to cargo area (battery) & console (ignition).	R-EAEOA2	
	<b>GE PROTECTION TIMER</b> ge guard electrical monitoring & protection with adjustable timer.	R-EHFTC1A	
	COLA REMOTE MOUNT TRANSFER KIT  6, HKN6188B & HKN6168B cabling and connectors compatible with Motorola APX addios.	R-EMCCC1	
PRE-WIRED MOTOR Mounted within the	front cockpit.	R-EMRCA1	
	<b>&amp; ENGINE NOISE SUPPRESSION</b> straps on engine block (1), exhaust system (3), hood (1), and tailgate (1).	R-JAOOA1	
	OTIVE ANTI-THEFT MODULE ne run ability with engine kill when attempting to shift without key.	R-EIACA1	
ANTENNA OPT	IONS		
0-1000 MHz ANTENI	NA NO-CONNECTOR	R-AAAAB1A	
MULTI BAND ANTEN	INA CABLE-MINI UHF	R-AAAAB1B	
MULTI BAND ANTEN	INA CABLE-BNC MALE	R-AAAAB1C	
MULTI BAND ANTEN	INA CABLE-TYPE N	R-AAAAB1D	
MULTI BAND ANTEN	INA CABLE-SMA	R-AAAAB1E	
MULTI BAND ANTEN	INA CABLE-UHF PL259	R-AAAAB1F	
SIREN & LIGHT	ING SYSTEM		
WHELEN CORE SYSTEM  All the features of the Core Siren System with GFX's Plug & Play integration with RAM R-EAPEB2A Wire Harness and PDC. Our Plug & Play System eliminates soldiering and assures consistent wiring from vehicle to vehicle for easier service if needed.  Includes: Horn Ring Transfer • Individual Light Head Control • Cruise Mode • Takedown • Park Kill • Traffic Advisor • Door Open • Weapon Lock Output • Load Management • Back Lighting • Day/Night Lighting • Flash Pattern Control • Steering Wheel AUX Buttons • Front & Rear Wig Wag • Headlight Sense • Alarm Sense • PA System/Microphone			
	21 Button with 4 position slide	R-EWSTQ2A	
CHOICE OF	13 Button with rotary knob & 4 position slide	R-EWSTQ2B	
CONTROL PAD:	14 Button hand held with microphone	R-EWSTQ2C	



# **EXPRESS ORDER PROGRAM**

#### SIREN SPEAKER | LIGHT BARS

DESCRIPTION	SALES CODE	SELECT
SIREN SPEAKER		
SINGLE 100W INTERNAL MOUNTED WHELEN SA315P SIREN SPEAKER & WHELEN BRACKET (REQUIRES TOW HOOKS)	R-EWSGB2	
SINGLE 100W PUSH BUMPER MOUNTED WHELEN SA315P SIREN SPEAKER	R-EWSGG1	
DUAL 100W PUSH BUMPER MOUNTED WHELEN SA315P SIREN SPEAKERS	R-EWSGG1A	
LIGHT BARS		
ROOF MOUNTED 54" WHELEN LIBERTY II SOLO WCX Features WeCanX programming capability, Alley, Takedown, Photocell, Driver: Red & Passenger: Blue Solo LED Lightheads.	R-EWLAW1AX	
ROOF MOUNTED 54" WHELEN LIBERTY II DUO WCX Features WeCanX programming capability, Alley, Takedown, Photocell, Front: Red/White & Blue/White, Rear: Red/Amber & Blue/Amber Duo LED Lightheads.	R-EWLAY2AX	
ROOF MOUNTED 54" WHELEN LEGACY SOLO WCX Features WeCanX programming capability, Alley, Takedown, Photocell, Driver: Red & Passenger: Blue Solo LED Lightheads.	R-EWLAB1AX	
ROOF MOUNTED 54" WHELEN LEGACY DUO WCX Features WeCanX programming capability, Alley, Takedown, Photocell, Front: Red/White & Blue/White, Rear: Red/Amber & Blue/AmberDuo LED Lightheads.	R-EWLAH1AX	
FRONT VISOR MOUNTED WHELEN FST INNER EDGE-10 LAMP WCX Features WeCanX programming capability, Takedown, Driver: Red & Passenger: Blue Solo LED Lightheads.	R-EWLVO2AX	
FRONT VISOR MOUNTED WHELEN XLP INNER EDGE-12 LAMP DUO WCX Features WeCanX programming capability, Driver: Red/White & Passenger: Blue/White Duo LED Lightheads.	R-EWLVR1AX	
PHOTOCELL SENSOR FOR WHELEN CORE/CANTROL  Designed to allow for specific priority programming such as auto day/night light intensity.  RECOMMENDED WITH INNER EDGE WHEN ROOF MOUNTED LIGHTBAR IS NOT PURCHASED.	R-EWLDY1A	

#### **PERIMETER LIGHTING**

DESCRIPTION		SALES CODE	SELECT
PERIMETER LIC	GHTING CONTRACTOR OF THE STATE		
	LIGHTS SOLO – WHELEN T-ION xterior for superior visibility.		
	RED/BLUE	R-EWLGE1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	R-EWLGE1BB	
	RED/RED	R-EWLGE1RR	
	IGHTS SOLO – WHELEN T-ION ont fascia grille for unmarked appearance.		
	RED/BLUE	R-EWLGP1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	R-EWLGP1BB	
212 6020111	RED/RED	R-EWLGP1RR	
	GHTS SOLO – WHELEN VERTEX ght cavity for superior light output & visibility.		
	RED/BLUE	R-EWLFE1RB	
CHOICE OF COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	R-EWLFE1BB	
	RED/RED	R-EWLFE1RR	
	ITH CLEAR PUDDLE LIGHTS – WHELEN LINSV2 Fror for 180° side visibility and ground lighting while door is open.		
	RED/BLUE	R-EWLME1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	R-EWLME1BB	
	RED/RED	R-EWLME1RR	
	HTS SOLO – WHELEN T-ION lly in the rear door window for additional side lighting.		
	RED/BLUE	R-EWLBH2RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	R-EWLBH2BB	
	RED/RED	R-EWLBH2RR	
	HTS SOLO – WHELEN T-ION ndow for additional rear visibility.		
	RED/BLUE	R-EWLRH2RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	R-EWLRH2BB	
	RED/RED	R-EWLRH2RR	



24

# **EXPRESS ORDER PROGRAM**

#### PERIMETER LIGHTING | SPOTLIGHTS | PUSH BUMPERS

DESCRIPTION		SALES CODE	SELECT
PERIMETER LIG	SHTING STATE OF THE STATE OF TH		
	HTS-WHELEN VERTEX light cavity for superior light output & visibility.		
	RED/BLUE	R-EWLRF1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	R-EWLRF1BB	
	RED/RED	R-EWLRF1RR	
•	GATE MOUNTED LIGHTS SOLO-WHELEN T-ION gate for additional rear visibility.		
	RED/BLUE	R-EWLTT1RB	
CHOICE OF LED COLOR:	BLUE/BLUE	R-EWLTT1BB	
	RED/RED	R-EWLTT1RR	
SPOTLIGHTS			
DRIVER SIDE UNITY	SPOTLIGHT 6" WITH LED KIT	R-EULWC1	
PASSENGER SIDE UI	NITY SPOTLIGHT 6" WITH LED KIT	R-EULXA1	
DRIVER SIDE UNITY	SPOTLIGHT 6" WITH WHELEN LED	R-EULWE1	
PASSENGER SIDE UI	NITY SPOTLIGHT 6" WITH WHELEN LED	R-EULXG1	
DRIVER SIDE UNITY	SPOTLIGHT 6" WITH HALOGEN KIT	R-EULWD1	
PASSENGER SIDE UI	NITY SPOTLIGHT 6" WITH HALOGEN KIT	R-EULXF1	
PUSH BUMPER	ls .		
SETINA PB400 PUS Features high streng	H BUMPER gth aircraft grade aluminum and push pads.	R-JSBGJ2	
Features high streng	USH BUMPER WITH WHELEN ION LIGHTS - RED/BLUE (2) gth aircraft grade aluminum and replaceable push pads. With two solo lights recess ss bar. Includes independent light head control.	R-JSBGK2	
Features high strengt	USH BUMPER WITH WHELEN ION LIGHTS – RED/BLUE (4) th aircraft grade aluminum and replaceable push pads. With two solo lights recess s bar and two solo lights mounted in side plates. Includes independent light head control.	R-JSBGI2	

#### CONSOLES | REAR SEATING & PRISONER CONTAINMENT

DESCRIPTION	SALES CODE	SELECT
CONSOLES		
<b>HAVIS 22" RAM SPECIFIC CONSOLE</b> Features 22" of mounting space, includes fill plates to enclose top, includes cup holder and tilt swivel arm rest.	R-IHCCE1	
HAVIS CONSOLE EQUIPMENT LAPTOP MOUNT WITH SWING ARM  Mates to R-IHCCE1 providing motion device, tilt swivel and external mount heavy duty computer mount pole. Call GFX Law for additional docking and other computer mounting systems.  M/H R-IHCCE1	R-IHCCX2	
BROTHER ARMREST MOUNT PRINTER Replaces standard tilt/swivel arm rest with Havis C-ARPB-114 compatible with Brother 6 & 7 Pocket Jet roll-feed printers. M/H R-IHCCE1	R-IHCCY1	
REAR SEATING & PRISONER CONTAINMENT		
SETINA 10-VS STEEL PARTITION WITH POLYCARBONATE WINDOW Features sliding coated polycarbonate window with vinyl coated expanded metal security screen with 3" document slot.	R-ISQBE2	
DOOR AND WINDOW DISABLE KIT Removes interior door handle and window switch.	R-IAQEA1	
SETINA STEEL VERTICAL WINDOW GUARDS Designed for high strength, visibility and ventilation.	R-ISQEH1	
SETINA POLYCARBONATE VERTICAL WINDOW GUARDS  Designed for high strength, visibility, ventilation and features impact/scratch resistance coated polycarbonate.	R-ISQEG1	
SETINA STEEL REAR WINDOW BARRIER Features high strength protection of car.	R-ISQEJ1	



# **EXPRESS ORDER PROGRAM**

#### WEAPON STORAGE | ADDITIONAL OPTIONS

DESCRIPTION	SALES CODE	SELECT
WEAPON STORAGE		
SETINA SINGLE WEAPON LOCK T-RAIL – 1 XL WITH CUT KEY Partition mounted for a single rifle or shotgun. For more options, please contact GFX LAW. M/H R-ISQBE2 PARTITION	R-ISWEB1A	
SETINA SINGLE WEAPON LOCK T-RAIL – 1 XL WITH HANDCUFF KEY Partition mounted for a single rifle or shotgun. For more options, please contact GFX LAW. M/H RISQBE2 PARTITION	R-ISWEB1B	
SETINA DUAL WEAPON LOCK T-RAIL – 1 XL HANDCUFF & 1 SM CLAMP WITH CUT KEY Partition mounted for two rifles and/or shotguns. For more options, please contact GFX LAW. M/H R-ISQBE2 PARTITION	R-ISWIB1A	
SETINA DUAL WEAPON LOCK T-RAIL – 1 XL HANDCUFF & 1 SM CLAMP WITH HANDCUFF KEY Partition mounted for two rifles and/or shotguns. For more options, please contact GFX LAW. M/H R-ISQBE2 PARTITION	R-ISWIB1B	
ADDITIONAL OPTIONS		
FRONT DOOR BALLISTIC PANELS WITH NIJ LEVEL IIIA PROTECTION Features 13 ply Kevlar front driver & passenger protection.	R-JAXOC2	
FLOOR MATS Huskey GFX Edition – Front & 2nd row floor mat set.	R-IAAPA1	



# **CONTACT US**

Contact the GFX Law Sales Team for a custom specification quotation.

#### **LEE CALKINS**

+1-586-756-5420, EXT 2410 lcalkins@gfxltd.com

#### **STEVE MASSE**

+1-519-944-3800, EXT 1302 smasse@gfxltd.com

### **VISIT US ONLINE AT GFXLAW.COM**



**GFXLAW.COM**